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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 10:12 PM

Attach: A Summary Of the Communist Manifesto.eml
Subject: Looting American, Theft Without Consequences AND Red Light CAM Update

TO: Property Owners, Property Rights Individuals and Groups,
Friends, Washington House & Senate, Montana House & Senate,
Washington State Supreme Court, King County, AG, Assoc.
Washington Cities, National Association of Counties

http://www.prisonplanet.com/government-using-qgoogle-earth-to-
loot-destitute-americans.html

. Government Using Google Earth To Loot Destitute
Americans

« State utilizing aerial imaging technology to enforce petty ordinances
and loot destitute citizens of whatever income they have left after
having had trillions in wealth stolen and transferred to foreign banks

Paul Joseph Watson
Prison Planet.com

Monday, August 16, 2010

Aerial imaging technology is being used by the government to spy
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on Americans in an effort to collect revenue and enforce ordinances on
swimming pools without safety certificates, junk cars being stored without
permission, unlicensed porches, and a myriad of other petty
transgressions that the state is feeding off in complete violation of the
Fourth Amendment to suck citizens dry of whatever income they have left
after being looted of trillions of dollars in wealth that the state has
transferred to foreign banks.

The fact that technology such as Google Earth and Google Street View,
which provides clear and often intrusive images of private property, is
being used by authorities to spy on Americans without warrants is an
obvious violation of the Fourth Amendment, which protects against
unreasonable searches and seizures.

In Riverhead, New York, authorities used Google Earth to “help identify
about 250 Riverhead homes where residents failed to get building permits
certifying their swimming pools complied with safety regulations,”
according to an Associated Press investigation.

The report lists a number of other uses state officials are utilizing the
technology for, including checking if a homeowner has brush growing too
close to his home, keeping junk cars on their lot in violation of ordinances,
as well as finding illegal porches and decks that property owners have
dared to build without the government’s permission.

Over in Greece, the government uses the technology to find undeclared
swimming pools, so that they can then slap the owners with higher
“‘wealth taxes”.

“Federal contracting records reviewed by Consumer Watchdog show that
the FBI has spent more than $600,000 on Google Earth since 2007. The
Drug Enforcement Administration, meanwhile, has spent more than
$67,000,” states the report.

Despite the fact that the Associated Press article attempts to justify the
use of the technology by claiming it aids in preventing drownings, fighting
wildfires, and aiding emergency response to hurricanes and earthquakes,
everyone quoted in the report slams the actions as a violation of privacy
and the Fourth Amendment.

“I think it's a great intrusion on people’s privacy; they should use it on the
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politicians’ backyards,” said Flanders resident Walter Casey.

“‘We live in an environment where we are told that if it's on camera, if you
have a video record, that will make us safer,” Lieberman said. “That may
be appealing, but it is an unproven assertion. There’s no evidence of that.
Yet we see millions, if not billions, of post-9/11 money has gone to law
enforcement for installing cameras in every conceivable nook and
cranny,” added the New York Civil Liberties Union’s Donna Lieberman.

(ARTICLE CONTINUES BELOW)

Patently, the primary motivation behind using aerial imagery to spy on
Americans has nothing to do with fighting crime. While every effort should
be made to utilize such technology to secure America’s borders from the
virtual state of collapse that they are now undergoing, instead
government is obsessed with shaking down already destitute Americans
for having the temerity to avoid some petty regulation like not having a 4
foot fence around their swimming pool or daring to keep an old car in their
backyard without the state’s permission.

This is exclusively about feeding on the population and generating
revenue to fill gaps in state budgets during an economic depression. It is
completely unconstitutional and has no place in a free country.

Google, a company that was founded by CIA seed money and is
nothing less than a front for the CIA, the NSA and the military-
industrial complex, is already facing nine lawsuits in the United States
alone and inquiries in 38 states for illegally collecting people’s emails,
web surfing history, and other information from private wi-fi networks
during its Street View photographing operations. The company also faces
criminal charges in countries like Germany, Spain and Australia for
violating basic privacy laws.

Google is now working directly with the CIA to create a leviathan
database of human activity that purports to be able to “predict the future”
by scouring Twitter accounts, blogs and websites for real time
information.

It's hardly surprising that the criminal, vampiric government is working
with a company headed up by a CEO who thinks that privacy
doesn’t matter, and a company that has already broken innumerable
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privacy laws in its pursuit to achieve Big Brother super-status.

Recall this ultra-creepy Pennsylvania Department of Revenue
commercial which received a massive backlash after it depicted
authorities using sophisticated aerial imaging technology to locate people
who supposedly owed the state back taxes. The voice-over ominously
announces, “Because Tom, we do know who you are,” as the shot zooms
in on a crystal clear image of a house.

In reality of course, the biggest thieves and criminals are the government
bureaucrats themselves, who have conspired to steal trillions of
dollars from Americans that is being sent to offshore banks as
citizens are forced to pick up the tab through higher taxes, soaring living
costs, and crippling austerity measures.

The ad tells us everything we need to know about the motivation behind
government using aerial imagery to spy on Americans — it's about
oppression, intimidation, looting, and Big Brother on steroids — and goes
way beyond anything even George Orwell warned about in his book
1984.

)

http://www.prisonplanet.com/government-using-google-earth-to-loot-
destitute-americans.html
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21 Responses to “Government Using Google Earth To Loot
Destitute Americans”

1. OpenAnalysis Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 5:53 am

destitute Americans with swimming pools in their gardens, sure that’s right.....

STARMAN Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 6:24 am

“Federal contracting records reviewed by Consumer Watchdog show that the
FBI has spent more than $600,000 on Google Earth since 2007. The Drug
Enforcement Administration, meanwhile, has spent more than $67,000,” states
the report.

NOTHING MONEY — HINT TO FEDDIE — SWITCH FOCUS TO SOUTHERN
BORDER

GUARANTEE YOU WILL GET YOUR MAN .

Hpnotig Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 6:58 am

So the wealthy are the exceptions to the 4th amendment?? Not every one that
has money is NWO lackey...

STARMAN Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 8:09 am

THERE WERE 30,000 MURDERS ON THE SOUTHERN BORDER SINCE
2006 WITH LARGE — SPILL OVER INTO CA, TEXAS , AZ .... AZ WAS
TURNED INTO THE KIDNAPPING CAPITOL OF THE WORLD WITH
EXTORTION MONEY GOING TO MEXICO —- WOULD LIKE TO
RESOURCES USED FOR SOMETHING BESIDES POOL VIOLATERS ....
SINCE 8 MILLION AMERICANS JUST LOST THEIR HOMES

HolisticChick Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 8:09 am

| think the article is referring to Americans that may now be upside down in
their home loans, unable to pay AND now the feds are going in for fines that
they OBVIOUSLY can't afford.

Right or wrong...... the 'seemingly’ wealthy with dodgy and/or unpermitted

swimming pools polarizes the brain-damaged, right...they think...Well, those
Rich people shouldn’t have a problem paying the fine, eff them if they can
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afford to put in a below ground pool anyway!”

Yet, this sort of privacy intrusion DOES set a precident which then enables the
bottom-feeding scum to come after the Truly poor...for maybe 2 foot high grass
at the home of an elderly woman taking care of her dying husband, who had
always done the yard chores.....or you watered your lawn on Wednesday
instead of Tuesday...$1,000 Fine...we have it on Google earth video....it's All
incremental and with intent to desensitze Before they go in for the Big Brother
Kill....just sayin’l @

1Patriotgal Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 8:22 am

Hey, I've been complaining for TWENTY YEARS, about my “poor” county,
spending $5 million USD/year, on a rented Huey, to “spy” on people. | mean,
“look for illegal pot plants”.

| don’t care, who has a pool- permitted, or not!! As long as THEY paid for it, it is
NOT the FEDGOV or local demon’s , business! | refuse, to “ask permission”, to
build ANYTHING, on MY property!

STARMAN Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 8:32 am

| don’t care, who has a pool- permitted, or not!! As long as THEY paid for it, it is
NOT the FEDGOV

| would hug you for that comment .... ©

. traveler9878 Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 6:23 am

I’'m waiting for just once...just once where someone got sick and tired of the
government and decided to take of the few bastards out. These bastards go
and bomb other defenseless countries and kill millions, but if some govenrment
officials were to take some lead they would scream martial law.

The one thing they don’t want is nice Americans to give up and start attacking.
They need 99% of the sheeple to be satisfied with the government bulls---. So
that's why we would never be able to really make change, because 99% of the
people won't do s---.

Hpnotiq Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 7:00 am
Yeah =/... unless their illegal drunks who are raged that they didn’t get their
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free welfare checks... then I'm all for it!!!

. Matzo Man Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 6:31 am

If the government is the owner of your house and you paying rent (AKA
property taxes) then they, as owners, can know all about THEIR property all
they want at any time or all the time and you have no privacy right.

And they can evict you at any time and for any reason through eminent
domain, or by enforcing some lien and seizing it.

Ah America... no pay no play.

Hpnotig Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 7:02 am

You don’t own a house... government allows you to live their... imagine buying
a house pre-crisis and having government seize it with an “fair” price for it
today...

. Matzo Man Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 6:38 am

| always thought George Washington fought for a country you could retire in,
and therefore not worry about getting your house seized because of some old
tax bill... but whatever!

You do know that governments in the U.S. have tons of money right?

Government Owns It All

HolisticChick Reply:
August 16th, 2010 at 8:11 am

Hey Matzo, funny how we don’t hear about the military money Unaccounted
for, AGAIN...so funny i'm laughing inside as | throw-up in my mouth....brain
damaged Americans, what the eff....just before the inside jobsky on nine one
one the pentagon had, what...$700,000,000 or so missing....so000 glad they
STILL haven’t had to account for that, just like this new batch of dough gone
awol....Right on brother!

. Hpnotiq Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 6:56 am

....and yet its too hard to keep track of all the money that they’ve been raining
lately...
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disenchanted001 Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 7:01 am

maybe google earth should be banned because terrorists might be using it for
their next master plan to fly a plane into garden sheds or poison people
swimming pools...

. Charles Nunya Says:

August 16th, 2010 at 7:21 am

| would revolt, but I'd rather sit around on my fat ass and post comments on
Prison Planet. It's almost football season and | can’t wait for all the beer,
nachos, wings and fart jokes my moronic friends and | partake in all weekend.
If they want my house, they can come get it. After all it's only worth half of what
| paid for it. And if everyone is homeless, the last thing we have to worry about
is death and taxes.

NoSo Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 7:31 am

There’s an eye in the sky now.

gbresnahan Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 7:51 am

If Google Earth has a photo of a cop in a state where it’s illegal, will they be
charged?

TacticalEdge Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 7:53 am

You can contact gogle to have your property removed from their server. They
have already been sued over this in stalker cases and privacy cases. Perhaps
we should have done what they did in Scotland and attack the street view van
as it rolled through our neighborhoods. Click on my name for free army field
manual downloads, likes, a forum, and the best defense items available.

sweety53 Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 8:07 am

Frankly, | don’t see a problem. If there’s a law that says that citizens can’t keep
junk cars in the yard, and the government is overseeing this law using
technology, there’s nothing wrong with that. Without the technology, they might
as well send a surveyor. If you think that the law is unfair, then fight the law
using your democratic powers - lobby the city, run for city board, and so on;
having the law but hoping that nobody notices that you have violated it, is plain
silly. And if you want the government work on issues that are important to you,
then elect another government.
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With all the dissent and outrage on these boards, I'm very curious, just who
were those dozens of millions of people who reelected JWB on the 2nd term.
Must have been some aliens from outer space. The same aliens who soon will
be again choosing between the two puppets basing on who has raised more
money from the corporate America.

12. MARK OF THE BEAST Says:
August 16th, 2010 at 8:40 am

GOOGLE EARTH NOT NEEDED.

Dumb ass wacko liberals tell on each other as a result of the wacko
environmentalism brainwashing they have absorbed through thought control
and conditioning commercials. The television shows geared toward the
stagnant brain like Lady Gaga and Green this and Green that constantly
drummed into the sheople.

But there is an exception for that caveman neighbor who insists on burning his
meat over a grill nightly causing stomach cancer for his family. He should be
waterboraded. Why should he be allowed to eat what he wants just a fews
years before WWIII when he will never see meat again even if he lives though
it.

PRISON PLANET.com. Copyright © 2002-2009 Alex Jones. All rights reserved.
Legal Notice. Digital Millennium Copyright Act Notice.

Redflex Traffic Systems http://www.redflex.com/

Check out this statement under American Traffic Solutions web site ....
American Traffic Solutions http://www.atsol.com/

Public Finance

Revenue Advancing(tm), an innovative program offered by the Public Finance
Solutions Department of ATS, provides a way for communities to convert their
past-due receivables into cash, services or equipment before the receivables are
collected. The cash then can be added to the general fund or converted into
additional direct services by the municipality, including red-light or speed
enforcement programs, parking meters or other equipment. From parking, court
fees, fines, ordinance violations, judgments, photo enforcement and other public
safety related collections, ATS Public Finance Solutions convert a community's
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receivables into a cash advance while letting the municipality share in the upside

of future collections.

ATS also provides customized leasing and lease purchase programs for photo
enforcement needs. The programs provide flexible service offerings tailored to a

community's needs at the lowest possible cost.

----- Original Message -----

From: CAFR1

To: jacksranch@skynetbb.com

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 12:52 AM

Subject: Theft without consequences but in the alternative grand reward will prevail virtually every time.

CAFRI1 NATIONAL POST

Theft without consequences but in the alternative grand
reward will prevail virtually every time.

Vote them out? Most don't get it. They get their full
pension after one term and cut business deals while within
to last a lifetime.

The issue is not voting them out after the horses have left
the barn. What is at issue is seeing how the public is sound-
bite conditioned to vote them in in the first place. Sound
bite ads run to create that warm fuzzy feeling or blind
reactionary acceptance towards the buzz promotion of the
day being masterfully presented within an entertainment
society. In doing so this does the trick almost every time.
The unscrupulous use that tactic well and capture the
majority of the votes with this tactic applied..

As we were entertained over the decades US federal and
local Government are now bigger in scope and size within
their collective totals for ultimate control and wealth
accumulation then Russia ever dreamed possible under
communisms. From within this structure fortunes are made
for the cooperative players and the opposition is destroyed
either buy innuendo or outright attack for elimination due to
the coveting of the massive money involved.

We are faced with foxes guarding and writing the rules on
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how many hens will be taken and eaten from the hen house
and the results therewith are evidently clear to any
discerning eye.

What is the definition of insanity? ANS: Doing the same
thing over and over again expecting different results.

There is no voting them in or out, there is only shutting
them down for reorganization and reinstatement under new
rules governing their operations to be "strictly
constitutional". That in itself will nullify and cut out 90% of
the crap in place today. I wonder who can get that question
on the ballot? I think we all know what the outcome of that
vote would be if presented to the people... And in that light
the discussions per this issue should build into a roar where
the intent of the governed is clearly; definitively; and
forcefully heard for implementation of the above into rigged
policy, overseen by public scrutiny for strict compliance.

TREASON: "Treason doth never prosper; what's the
reason? For if it prosper, none dare call it treason." Sir John
Harrington, 1561-1612

Walter Burien - CAFR1
P.O.Box 2112
Saint Johns, AZ 85936

Tel. (928) 445-3532

Any local government can be restructured to meet their annual
budget needs "Without" taxes. TRF (Tax Retirement Funds) paying
for every City, County, State’s annual budgetary needs!

To automatically subscribe to CAFR1 NATIONAL posts -
http://CAFR 1.com/phplist/?p=subscribe

To automatically unsubscribe to CAFR1 NATIONAL posts -
http://CAFR1.com/phplist/?p=unsubscribe
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